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ADDENDUM NO. 02 

  
 
DATE:   March 17, 2023 
 
CONTRACT NO.: ES-0043-C02  
 
PROJECT: Orange - Cleveland Street Elementary School – Addition and Renovation
   
 
This addendum shall be considered part of the Bid Documents issued in connection with the referenced 
project.  Should information conflict with the Bid Documents, this Addendum shall supersede the 
relevant information in the Bid Documents. 
 
 
A. CHANGES TO THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS: 
 

1. Modifications to the Advertisement and Associated Documents 
 
 (Not applicable) 
 

B. CHANGES TO VOLUME 1 OF THE PROJECT MANUAL 
 

1. REPLACE: The Project Manual Table of Contents issued for bid dated 01/30/2023 shall be 
deleted and replaced with the Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 issued 
herewith as Attachment 2.01. 

 
      2.  DELETE: Division 1 Specification Section 01323 (Photographic Documentation) is deleted.  
 

 
C. CHANGES TO VOLUME 2 OF THE PROJECT MANUAL 
 

1. REPLACE: The Project Manual Table of Contents issued for bid dated 01/30/2023 shall be 
deleted and replaced with the Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 issued herewith 
as Attachment 2.01. 
 

2. Modification to the Technical Specifications  
 
a. MODIFY:Project Manual Technical Specification Section 098000 Room Acoustical 

Treatment, shall be modified to revise the title of the section as follows: 
SECTION 098000 – ROOM ACOUSTICAL TREATMENT 
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D. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
 

1. REPLACE: The following drawings issued for bid dated 01/20/2023 and/or issued with 
Addendum 1 dated 02/23/2023 shall be deleted and replaced with the following revised drawings 
dated 03/10/2023, issued herewith as Attachment 2.02 through 2.06:  
 
a. STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS  

i. Drawing S-2.01 Proposed Foundation Plan, revised 02/23/2023, issued with Addendum 
#1, shall be deleted and replaced with Drawing S-2.01 Proposed Foundation Plan, 
revised 03/10/2023, included herewith as Attachment 2.02.  

ii. Drawing S-3.02 Foundation Sections 2, dated 01/20/2023, issued for bid, shall be deleted 
and replaced with Drawing S-3.02 Foundation Sections 2, dated 03/10/2023, included 
herewith as Attachment 2.03. 

iii. Drawing S-3.03 Foundation Sections 3, revised 02/23/2023, issued with Addendum #1, 
shall be deleted and replaced with Drawing S-3.03 Foundation Sections 3, revised 
03/10/2023, included herewith as Attachment 2.04. 

 
b. ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS  

i. Drawing A-7.09 Enlarged Plans and Sections, dated 01/20/2023, issued for bid, shall be 
deleted and replaced with Drawing A-7.09 Enlarged Plans and Sections, revised 
03/10/2023, included herewith as Attachment 2.05. 

ii. Drawing A-7.10 Enlarged Plans and Sections, dated 01/20/2023, issued for bid, shall be 
deleted and replaced with Drawing A-7.10 Enlarged Plans and Sections, revised 
03/10/2023, included herewith as Attachment 2.06. 

 

E.  BIDDER’S QUESTIONS, REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES 
 
 Bidder Question #01: Please advise if the additional site visits will be available for our 

subcontractors? 
 

 Response:    No additional site visits will be scheduled. 
 

 Bidder Question #02: Please advise if the additional submittals will be available 
  
Response: Submittals were provided for certain previously purchased 

materials to be incorporated into the Project under this contract.  
No other submittals issued pursuant to a prior contract will be 
provided. 

 
 Bidder Question #03: Drawing S-2.01 referring to det. S2/S-3.02.  Det. S2 is missing.  

Please provide. 
 
 Response:  See revised Structural Drawings S-2.01 and S-3.02 issued 

herewith as Attachments 2.03 and 2.04.  
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 Bidder Question #04: Det. 2 & 3/A7.10 showing existing lobby stair footing & 

foundation to remain, det. S5/S-3.03 showing new footing  & 
foundation for lobby stair.  Please clarify. 

 
 Response:  See revised Structural Drawing S-3.03 and revised Architectural 

Drawing A7.10 issued herewith as Attachments 2.05 and 2.07 
 
 Bidder Question #05: Drawing A9.06 is not showing Basis of Design of classrooms & 

office millwork.  Should BOD be “Hamilton Sorter”  or  “Dwyer 
Prodct”? Please clarify. 

 
 Response:  The basis of design is Hamilton Sorter.  Refer to Section 125110 

of the project manual for details. 
 
 Bidder Question #06: Specification Section 01323 Photographic Documentation is 

included in the document set, however the entire specification 
section is crossed out. Please confirm if this spec is applicable to 
the project, and if so, please re-issue a clean copy of this spec. 

 
Response: The cited Specification is not applicable to this project and has 

been deleted, per Section B.2 of this Addendum. See also revised 
Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 issued 
herewith as Attachment 2.01.   

 
 Bidder Question #07: Specification Section 01411 HVAC Test & Balance is listed on 

the TOC as intentionally omitted and this spec is not included in 
the document set. Please confirm this spec does not apply to this 
project. 

 
Response: Confirmed. For testing and balancing requirements for the 

Project, refer to the Project Manual Technical Specification 
Section 230593 Testing, Adjusting and Balancing for HVAC. See 
also revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023, 
issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 

 
 Bidder Question #08: Specification Section 080671 is listed on the TOC as Door 

Hardware Sets, however the actual spec description is Door 
Hardware Schedule. Please update the TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023, 

issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 
 

 Bidder Question #09: Specification Section 098000 is listed on the TOC as Acoustic 
Treatment, however the actual spec description is Room Acoustic 
Treatment. Please update the TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 

issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 
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 Bidder Question #10: Specification Section 237414 Packaged RTU Acoustical 

Enclosure is included in the document set, but it is not listed on 
the TOC. Please update the TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 

issued herewith as Attachments 2.01. 
 

 Bidder Question #11: Specification Section 237434 Packaged DOAS Noise Control is 
included in the document set, but it is not listed on the TOC. 
Please update the TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 

issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 
 

 Bidder Question #12: Specification Section 263214 is listed on the TOC as Generator 
Load Bank, however actual spec description is Outdoor Resistive 
Load Bank. Please update the TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 

issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 
 
 Bidder Question #13: Specification Section 265600 Exterior Lighting is listed on the 

TOC, however the actual specification section included in the 
document set is 265619 LED Exterior Lighting. Please update the 
TOC accordingly. 

 
Response: See revised Project Manual Table of Contents dated 03/10/2023 

issued herewith as Attachment 2.01. 
 

   Bidder Question # 14 We have been informed Item 3 – Signature Server Milk Station 
37001 has been discontinued.  Please provide another model as 
Vollrath does not have a replacement unit. 

 
 Response: Bidders shall utilize Avantco Refrigeration MC58-HC 58” School 

Milk Cooler as the basis of design. 
 
 Bidder Question # 15  We are requesting the extension to the RFI’s due date, because we 

didn’t get the plans too long ago.  The reason was the SDA 
website had the wrong email addess so we couldn’t obtain the 
documents on time 

 
 Response:  The request is denied.  
 
 Bidder Question # 16  Please confirm only one proposal is to be submitted. 
 
 Response:  SDA interprets this question to seek confirmation that this 

procurement does not require the submission of a Technical 
Proposal.  No Technical Proposal is required to be submitted for 
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this procurement.  See Section 4.1C of the Instructions to Bidders 
for details regarding the Price Proposal and related documents 
required to be submitted.  

 
 
 Bidder Question # 17  On Page 14 of the ITB it states, “SBE/DVOB Participation Form 

for the Bidder and its subcontractors along with an updated 
Confirmation Statement of SEB/DVOB status,,,,”  Please clarify 
if the SBE/DVOB  Participation Form and Confirmation 
Statement of SBE/DVOB status are to be submitted with the Price 
Proposal documents. 

 
 Response:   The SBE/DVOB Participation form and the SBE/DVOB 

Confirmation Statement are required to be submitted by the 
successful bidder upon receipt of the Notice of Intent to Award 
letter; they are not due at submission of the Price Proposal.  

 
 Bidder Question # 18  Please confirm that Exhibit B does not have to be provided with 

the Price Proposal or the signed Contract. 
 
 Response  Not confirmed.  The Exhibit B documents must be submitted prior 

to contract award, but are not required to be submitted with the 
Price Proposal.  

 
 Bidder Question # 19 Please confirm is a consent of surety is required with the Price 

Proposal. 
 
 Respones A Consent of Surety is to be submitted with the bid bond, which 

is due at the time of submission of the Price Proposal. 
 
 Bidder Question # 20 Please confirm if a consent of surety form will be provided. 
 
 Response   NJSDA does not provide Consent of Surety forms. Bidders should 

contact their bonding companies to secure such forms. 
 
 Bidder Question # 21  Please confirm that the final proposal consists of the Price 

Proposal, Bid Bond, Ownership Disclosure Form, and the 
Contractor and Subcontractors’ Business Documents. 

 
 Response  Please refer to section 4.1C of the Instructions to Bidders for the 

documents that are required for a responsive submission.  See also 
the Response to Bidder Question # 16. 

 
 Bidder Question # 22  Clarify if the AISC certification is required by the structural steel 

subcontractor. 
 
 Response  The Structural Steel contractor for the Project is required to hold 

an AISC Certification. 
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 Bidder Question # 23  Please provide a contact list of previously contracted 
Subcontractors involved on the project. 

 
 Response  The request is denied.   
 
 Bidder Question # 24  Please provide the final report of the Constructability Review. 
 
 Response  SDA interprets this request to refer to a Constructability Review 

conducted as part of a prior contract.  The request is denied.  
 
 Bidder Question # 25  Please confirm there is no new Constructability Review required 

for this project. 
 
 Response  Confirmed, the Contract that is the subject of this procurement 

does not include a Constructability Review. 
 
 Bidder Question # 26  Please provide approved coordination drawings previously 

prepared and approved for the project. 
 
 Response SDA interprets this request to refer to coordination drawings 

produced by a prior contractor as part of a prior contract.    The 
request is denied.  

 
 Bidder Question # 27 Please identify any and all items already fully approved (by 

submittal) preferable via a submittal log. 
 
 Response Certain submittals relating to previously-purchased materials to 

be incorporated into the Project have been provided, no other 
submittals from a prior contract will be provided. 

 
 Bidder Question # 28 Given the short duration, require submittal cycle(s) and 

fabrication of long-lead items may prove an unforeseen timing 
challenge  How will this be addressed by the SDA should it be 
encountered? 

 
 Response Bidders should prepare their bids to meet the contractual duration 

specified in the Contract Documents, and should factor into their 
calculations the conditions identified in the question.   

 
 Bidder Question # 29  Please provide assessment of the quality/usability of all materials 

stored on or off-site and firm whether they are suitable for 
installation. 

 
 Response  All previously purchased materials listed in the documents as 

intended for incorporation into the Project are stored on-site and 
have been approved by the SDA’s Design Consultant for 
installation and incorporation into the Project.  There are no 
materials stored off site. 
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 Bidder Question # 30  Please provide approved structural shoring plans for the existing 
shoring in place. 

 
 Response Approved shoring plans for the existing shoring will be provided 

to the successful bidder. 
 
 Bidder Quesiton # 31  Please confirm that there are no other permits to be obtained by  

the GC beyond those listed in the bid documents. 
 
 Response  The only permits obtained are those listed in the bid documents; 

all other permits required by code must be obtained by the 
successful bidder. 

 
 Bidder Question # 32 Please identify locations of GC staging and parking. 
 
 Response The awardee is responsible to identify such locations based upon 

the information provided in the bid documents. 
 
 Bidder Question # 33 Has the suitability of existing soil under paved conditions been 

tested and verified on the previous contract?  Please provide soil 
sampling test locations and lab results, inclusive of the structural 
and environment findings. 

 
 Response  Soils under paved conditions have not been tested and the NJSDA 

has included Allowance 2 Impacted and Unsuitable Material 
Allowance to address any unsuitable material encountered during 
construction activities. 

 
 Bidder Question # 34 As the school is adjacent to residential, are there limited hours to 

work during the week and/or weekends? 
 
 Response Bidders are advised to refer to applicable local ordinances for 

potential restrictions on construction working hours. 
 
 Bidder Question # 35 How will warranties of previously purchased materials or 

previously completed installations be addressed? If extensions of 
warranted periods are required, at cost who will be responsible? 

 
 Response The winning bidder will be responsible for securing warranties on 

materials and equipment it provides, in accordance with the 
Contract Documents and for extending the warranties of 
previously purchased materials or previously completed 
installations on the Project, per the Contract Documents 
Accordingly, Bidders shall include within their Price Proposals all 
costs for extending existing warranties and guarantees, in addition 
to the costs for securing required warranties on new materials to 
be provided by the winning Bidder, for all material and equipment 
installed on the project, whether such material has been previously 
purchased or is to be provided by the awardee in compliance with 
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the terms and conditions of the contract documents.  See 
paragraph 3.2.A in Section 01010 Summary of Work. 

 
 Bidder Questions # 36 Items on site previously purchased or proprietary: keying, 

windows, elevator, roofing, electrical equipment, generator, clock 
and speaker system.  Shouldn’t these items be taken over as the 
Owner supplied and therefore hold the warranties should there be 
issues during installation related to their functionality.  Some of 
these items have significant lead times that they will need to be 
verified by successful subcontractor upon NTP before taking 
ownership. 

 
 Response See Response to Bidder Questions #28 and #35. 
 
 
F. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA: 

 
(Not applicable) 

 
G. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

Attachment 2.01 Project Manual Table of Contents, Revised 03/10/2023 
Attachment 2.02 Drawing S-2.01 Proposed Foundation Plan  Dated 3/10/2023 
Attachment 2.03 Drawing S-3.02 Foundation Sections 2 Dated 3/10/2023 
Attachment 2.04 Drawing S-3.03 Foundation Sections 3 Dated 3/10/2023 
Attachment 2.05 Drawing A.7.09 Enlarged Plans and Sections Dated 3/10/2023 
Attachment 2.06 Drawing A7.10 Enlarged Plans and Sections Dated 3/10/2023 

 
H. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

 
(Not applicable) 

 
Any bidder attempting to contact government officials (elected or appointed), including NJSDA Board 
members, NJSDA Staff (except for Procurement), Selection Committee members, NJSDA Consultants, and 
School District officials for information relating to this project or in an effort to influence the selection process 
may be immediately disqualified. 

 
End of Addendum No. 02 
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ADDENDUM NO. 02 

 
 
 
DATE: March 17, 2023  
 
CONTRACT NO.: ES-0043-C02  
 
PROJECT: Orange – Cleveland Street Elementary School – Addition and Renovation  
  
 
 
Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum 
 
Contractor must acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 
returning via email to Alison Perry at aperry@njsda.gov.  Signed acknowledgement must be received 
prior to the Bid Due Date.  Acknowledgement of the Addendum must be made in Section F.5 of the 
Price Proposal Submission. 
 
 
 
 
    
Signature  Print Name 
 
 
 
    
Company Name  Date 
 

32 E FRONT STREET 
P.O. BOX 991 
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VOLUME 2 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  DIVISIONS 2 – 23   
DIVISION 2 – EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 024119 Demolition 

DIVISION 3 – CONCRETE 
 033000 Cast-in-Place Concrete 

 034900 Glass Fiber Reinforced Concrete 

DIVISION 4 – MASONRY 
 042200 Concrete Unit Masonry 

 042300 Reinforced Unit Masonry 

 045310 Cavity Wall Flashing/Drainage System 

 047200 Architectural Cast Stone 

DIVISION 5 – METAL 
 050900 Metal Fastenings 

 051200  Structural Steel 

 052100  Steel Joists 

 053000  Acoustical Metal Deck 

 053100  Steel Decking 

 054000  Cold-Formed Metal Framing 

 054500  Cold-Formed Metal Roof Trusses 

 055050  Miscellaneous Structural Fabrications 

 055100  Metal Stairs and Railings 

 055150  Fixed Vertical Ladder 

 055216 Egress Gate 

 058100  Expansion Joint Cover Assemblies 

DIVISION 6 – WOOD AND PLASTICS 
 061000  Rough Carpentry 

 062000  Finish Carpentry 

DIVISION 7 – THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION 
 071326 Self-Adhering Sheet Waterproofing 

 072100  Building Insulation 

 072110  Rigid Foam Board Insulation 

 072120  Air/Vapor Barrier Membrane System 
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 073100  Asphalt/Granular – Surface Dimensional Type Shingles 

 075520  EPDM Roofing System 

 076000 Flashing and Sheet Metal 

 077100 Roof Hatch 

 077200 Roof Accessories 

 077253  Snow Guards 

 078410  Firestopping and Smokestopping 

 079000  Joint Sealants 

 079010  Pre-compressed Seal Expansion Joint 

DIVISION 8 – DOORS AND WINDOWS 
 080671  Door Hardware Sets   Schedule 
 081113  Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 

 081416  Flush Wood Doors 

 081613  Fiberglass Reinforced Polyester (FRP) Doors and Aluminum Frames 

 083110  Access Doors and Frames 

 084100  Aluminum-Framed Entrances and Storefronts 

 085113  Aluminum Windows 

 085810 Security Screens 

 087100  Door Hardware 

 088000  Glazing 

 088170  Fire Rated Glazing 

DIVISION 9 – FINISHES 
 092530  Gypsum Sheathing 

 092600  Gypsum Board Assemblies 

 093100  Ceramic Tile 

 095120  Acoustical Tile Ceilings 

 095400  Solid Polymer Fabrications 

 096180  Sound Isolation Membranes 

 096420  Wood Stage Flooring 

 096466 Wood Athletic Flooring 

 096510  Resilient Floor Tile and Accessories 

 096520  Vinyl Wall Base 

 096530  Vinyl Stair Treads and Risers 

 096723  Resinous Epoxy Flooring 

 096810  Carpet Tile 
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 098000  Acoustic Treatment 

 098400  Acoustical Wall Treatment 

 099000  Painting 

DIVISION 10 – SPECIALTIES 
 101000  Visual Display Boards 

 101550  Toilet Compartments 

 102000  Louvers and Vents 

 104100  Display Cases 

 104400 Interior Signage 

 105100  Metal Lockers 

 105200  Fire-Protection Specialties 

 105400  Hanger Rod Supported Canopies 

 105613  Metal Storage Shelving 

 107000  Toilet and Bath Accessories 

DIVISION 11 – EQUIPMENT 
 112600  Unit Kitchens 

 114400  Food Service Equipment 

 114800  Physical Education Equipment 

 116143 Stage Curtains 

 116800  Play Field Equipment and Structures 

DIVISION 12 – FURNISHINGS 
 123450  Wood Science Casework 

 124900  Manually Operated Window Shades 

 124950  Motorized Roller Shades 

 125110 Modular Casework and Mail Room Furniture 

 125250  Privacy Curtain (Nurse’s Office) 

DIVISION 13 – SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION 
 139150  Sprinkler Piping (Fire Sprinkler) 

 139160  Sprinkler Systems (Fire Sprinkler) 

DIVISION 14 – CONVEYING EQUIPMENT 
 142400 Machine Room-Less Hydraulic Elevators 

DIVISION 22 – PLUMBING 
 220000  Plumbing Summary of Work 

 220501  Basic Plumbing Materials and Methods 

 220517  Sleeves and Sleeve Seals for Plumbing Piping 
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 220518  Escutcheons for Plumbing Piping 

 220519  Meters and Gages for Plumbing Piping 

 220523  Valves 

 220529  Hangers and Supports for Plumbing Piping and Equipment 

 220548  Vibration and Seismic Controls 

 220553 Identification for Plumbing Piping and Equipment 

 220719  Plumbing Piping Insulation 

 221113 Facility Water Distribution Piping 

 221116  Domestic Water Piping 

 221119  Domestic Water Piping Specialties 

 221123  Facility Natural-Gas Piping 

 221313  Sanitary Sewer Structures 

 221316  Sanitary Waste and Vent Piping 

 221317  Ductile Iron Sanitary Sewer Pipe 

 221319  Sanitary Waste Piping Specialties 

 221323  Sanitary Waste Interceptors 

 221413  Facility Storm Drainage Piping 

 221423  Storm Drainage Piping Specialties 

 223400  Fuel-Fired Domestic-Water Heater 

 224213 Plumbing Fixtures 

DIVISION 23 – HEATING, VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING 
 230000  Mechanical Summary of Work 

 230500  Common Work Results for HVAC 

 230513  Common Motor Requirements for HVAC Equipment 

 230519  Meters and Gages for HVAC Piping 

 230523  General-Duty Valves for HVAC Piping 

 230529  Hangers and Supports for HVAC Piping and Equipment 

 230548  Mechanical Vibration and Seismic Controls 

 230553  Mechanical Identification 

 230593  Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing for HVAC 

 230713  Duct Insulation 

 230714  Acoustic Duct Insulation 

 230719  HVAC Piping Insulation 

 230923  Direct-Digital Control System for HVAC 

 230993  Sequence of Operations for HVAC Controls 
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 232113  Hydronic Piping 

 232123  Hydronic Pumps 

 232300  Refrigerant Piping 
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 233416  HVAC Centrifugal Fans 

 233713  Diffusers, Registers, and Grilles 

 235100 Breeching, Chimneys, and Stacks 

 235216  Condensing Boilers 
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 260519  Conductors and Cables 

 260526  Grounding and Bonding 
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 260534  Raceways and Boxes 
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 260548  Seismic Controls for Electrical Systems 
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 260936  Modular Lighting Controls 

 260943  Network Lighting Controls 
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 262713  Electricity Metering 
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 262816  Enclosed Switches and Circuit Breakers 
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 263600  Transfer Switches 
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DIVISION 27 – COMMUNICATIONS 
 270000 Communications 
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 271100  Communications Equipment Rooms and Fittings 
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 272000  Data Communications 
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 275313  Clock Systems 

DIVISION 28 – ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 
 280513  Conductors and Cables for Electronic Safety and Security 
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 280526  Grounding and Bonding for Electronic Safety and Security 

 280528  Pathways for Electronic Safety and Security 

 281300  Security Management System Access Control 

 281600  Intrusion Detection 

 282300  Video Surveillance 
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DIVISION 31 – EARTHWORK 
 311000  Site Clearing 

 312000  Earthwork 

 312319  Dewatering 

 312500  Soil Conservation 

 315000  Excavation Support and Protection 

DIVISION 32 – EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 
 321216  Bituminous Concrete Paving 

 321313 Concrete Paving 

 321316  Decorative Cement Concrete Pavement 

 321723  Pavement Markings 

 321816.13 Poured in Place Hybrid Playground Surfacing 

 323116  Welded Wire Fences and Gates 

 323119  Aluminum Ornamental Fence System 

 323223  Modular Concrete Retaining Wall 

 323300  Bollards 

 329300  Landscaping 

DIVISION 33 – UTILITIES 
 330500  Common Work Results for Utilities 

 331116  Site Water Utility Distribution Piping 

 333100  Sanitary Utility Sewerage Piping 

 334100  Storm Utility Drainage Piping 
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